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ALLAN BEALE, CIVIL ENGINEER

1937 Revision of Shore Control Triangulation
To Preserve

1897 ILayout of Bourne-Wereham Boundary Line in Tidewater

The Changes mede in shore monuments and triangulation:

HOG ISLAND CHANGES

B & W monument at the West end of Hog Island, about
to be removed by U. S. Engineer Department channel
dredging, was replaced by a new bound on Hog Island-
Fast; with new control networik......Hog Island Hast,

Jacob's Neck, Hog Neck, Stony Point, Mashnee Igland.,.

COHASSET NARROWS CHANGES iy

With the construetion of the new Cohasset Narrows
Bridge and the removal of the old bridge, the shore
bound at the Rast sbubtment of the old bridge was lost;
and the bound st the West abutment of doubtful perme-
nencys. New shore conirol, non-dependent upon the old
bridge bounds, was established by installing four new
shore monuments on the Hast shore; with new network
connecting with Ned's Point and West shore bound opp-~
ogite Ned's Poinf. Iine points set on New Bridge.

STATE PIER CHANGES

The 1897 B&W shore monument neer the State Pler

is now mnear high water line, due to shore cut-back of
some 120 feet since its installation. A new witness-
monument was installed to give the 1897 location addi-~
tional support. Monuments at the shore-ends of
Tine 8§ B1°00'W, nemely at State Pier and at Hog Neck
were supported by triangulation with B&W monument st
Bourne Neck NW. _ '

HOG ISILAND SOUTHEAST

OTHER

The B&W monumnent &t the NE end of Line S 63°65'W
wa.s supporbed by triangulation......Hog Islasnd SE,
Stony Peint, Hog Neck.

PREVIOUSLY RECORDED CHANGES

1919 Change at Wing's Neck Light, and 1923 Change
at Agawam Point, £found recorded in Wareham Town
Records PlanBook 8 pages 205,206, were reproduced
on the plsn of 1937 Revision of 1897 Plan.



ALLAN EEALE, CIVIL ENGINEER

HOG ISLAND CHANGES

At the time of notice of need of a new B&W monument to replace
the B&Y monument on the W-1ly end of Hog Island the latter was
on & small remsinder of the Island separated fron the Z-1%
portion of Hog Island by the existing ship channel in process
of being widened.

"3% iy sketch shows location of the new B monunent on Fog l.West
set 200 feet bzek fron the channel bank. Fvidence of wandal
mutilation of cortein existing U.s.lorineer Tept concrete monu-
~ents in the vicinity indicated the nscessity of protﬂctlon for
the new B&7 1937 monument. It wse therefore set flush with the
ground to be un-noticeable 4 reference- or witness monument s1so
was similarly instolled.. Aoy
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The witness monwaent "B" was so placed B

as to be on line with B&W 1957 mon "C"

and U.5.2.D. mon "D'. "B" reference or

witness nonument wes also so placed as to .

be on line with "N" RB&W 1897 mon at Hogz lleek I

and & drill-hole set in &' x &' outcrop or boulaer,.DHB

with the plan-recorded angle-andi-distance data, tne new ‘

B&W 1937 momunent, 1f mutilated or disturbed, mey be recovered

by using the drill-hole in boulder , DHB, and Yog Heck B&W mon.."N".

The LIWAAR :°IATIOH

between the old end new ¥og Islend monuments...the distsnce AC....

was determined by measurencnt of the baseline BCD and all engles
£ $riangles ABCD.e0.a2nd caleulation of AC from this datn,

( AD glso showvm for convenience of U. 3. Zngineer TDepartment ).



ALLAN BEALE, FIVIL ENGINEER HOG ISMND CHANGES {GOﬂt)
Triangulation.....AsHog T.West, O=Hog I.Bagt, J=Jacob's Neck,
~N=Hog - HNeck, S=Stony Point, MaMashnee Island.

At stations A,C,J,N,S5,H, survey-signal
tripods were set up; each station
occupied and sets of angles
thruout network taken.

The observed angles adjusted and
balanced are shown in sketech.

(C and M are not inter-

vigible.) (This and

other sketches herein are -
diagrammatic and

not to sozle.)

Jacoh's Neck

Gy HOg Island
jo" Rast

Mashnee
Island



ALLAR BEALE, GIVIL ENGmEE.n HOG ISL&_ND CHANGES (cone)
ANGLE CONTROL FROX NEW HOG I. MON. TO B&W BOUNDARY POINTS G.H,K,L

The matter of determination of relation of the new B&W 1937 Mon~
ument on Hog 1. Hast to nearby points in the 1897 B&W Boundary
Line involves;
(1) The lineer and angular relation between the old "A" and e
new "O" Hog I. monuments, previously shown, snd XS
(2) The determination of the linear relation of the 2
old "AY Hog I. B&W monument to nearby portion -
of the 1897 Boundary Line. . /F

Phe positien of "A", or its distance from nearby he
Boundery Line points, mey be caleculated from 0
different sources. : %/
Dbue to the 1897 Flan recording of the bearings

and distances along the B&W boundary to
nearest minutes of angle only, &nd to nearest
tenths of foot only, & slightly different
position of "A"™ will result, depending upon
portion of boundary line adopted as & basis
or source of caleulations. S
For most consistent results the method adopbed wa%agé
A
Using data of the 1897 Plan, the figure AKINE .3 Y
was solved to satisfy the record-plen dats i Ya
of besrings and distances HEK, and KL 7
end the plan angles KNA, ANH, and HAK.
The resulting position of "A" by
bearings and distances HA and XA
is shown on the 1937 Plan'ﬂoq )

T 2

. ELK, OV
The direction AC was }1 pan
fixed by the angle NAC S P
from the above deseribed Py
triangulation.

The calculated angles from "C'
to G,H,K, and L, are shown

on the 1937 Plan, a&s are the
relations of these angles to

the B&W monument at Jacob's Neck
and to the B&W monument at "y
Stony Point. (The relation o /A
these angles to the B&W monument A;g’
at Hog Neck is intentionally No
omitted, inasmuch as the linear ‘%?
distance calculated from 1897 .0
data does not coincide with /@

linear distance AN calculate
from the 1937 bage~liine.) %é//////

Th
Angles on "A" ..the old B&Wgponument at Hog Island West...observed
from Jacob’s Neek  and observed from lashnee Island, are
added to the 1937 Plan to O preserve 1897-angle-~data on bound-
ary line points. These :% angles are from the Triangulation

above described. u7

- 5 -



ma" anmg e, | :

hag been entirely removed and the

& new monument was installed on the East shore

ALLAN "BEALE, <cIVIL ENGINEER

"SHORE CONTROL CHANGHES RESULTING F20M 1957 TOWN LINE PERAMBULATION

While the previously described Hog Island Changes were made
necessary by Y. S. Channel work, the following deseribed changes
in shore control resulted from conditlons discovered by the
1937 Perambulation of the Bourne Wareham Town (and County) Line.

ﬁOHﬁSSET’NARROWS-CH&NGES

The 1897 Bourne Wareham Boundary ILine
at Cohagset Narrows employed monuments
at the Bast and West sbutments of the
01ld Bridge, as shown at. pointsg

The East sbutment of the 0ld Bridge

monument "C" leost. Its position
is now in tidewater, being
uneovered at low tide.

The West abutment, while still
retained is, feor trisngulation - _
purposes, difficult of oceupancy.o
end of doubtful permenency. &

The monument "C" contributed to
the location of four portions of
the boundary line.....

S 51°14'E,8 14°23'E,313°08'W,3 52°08'W
wvvssehB8 8 substitute for its
impracetical location in tidewater,
three new monuments were instglled

on the Kast shore...on the extensions
of lines EBG, ABG, DC.

To preovide against probable lesas of
monument "A" at the old West abutment,

on the extensien of line AD.

These four new monuments on the East shore, with the
triangulstion described below , free the system of any

dependence upon the old bridge sbutments.

Recovery of Points M"A" and "C“ ;
The boundary line data and the shore angles of the 1897 Plan

- furnish the data for calculation of positions of "AY and "OY,

Due to the 1897 Plan recording of the distances and directions
&long the boundary line to nearest minutes of angle only, and
to the nearest tenths of foot only, slightly different positions
will result depending upon the elements adopted &s e basis of

‘ealeulations; for that reason the method msed is here deseribed.




ALLAN BEALE, ClVIL ENGINEER

COHASSHET NARROWS CHANGES (cont)
Recovery of Points "A" and "CY cont.

The Calculsted Positions of "A" and "O"

are based upon the 1897 Plan angles

and bearings shown in the adjoining

sketeh, adopting as & linear base “E"‘J
the dlstance 280,85 feet from the

ghown portion of the Boundary Line. \\\\
The distance AC results from

solution of the trisngles ABCD.

The Positions of "A" snd "C" on the ground
were determined as follows:
BPLACK POINT

Point "AY 18 en the centerliine B v 1897

of the old State Hway leading Thh-‘Hﬁ““ . oW 18]
to the 01d Bridge now removed. S

Using old highway plans taken r

from Mass D.P.W, files dating o

from 1898 to present, and '

working from exﬂstlng Hass. M
Highway bounds of the present  paw 97
State Highway, the line WA X
was set off, Working from

R&W 1897 Monument at Bleck Point

~the 1897 Plen sngle 51°09100"

was set off, intersecting line WA

. at "A", The point of intersection
landed on an old rusty iron bolt

gset in the fece edge of the West
abutment, (attesting well to the
gccuracy of the triangulation of the
1897 survey).

Using & speclal ingtrument support

‘at "A", the line ACX was established
by setting off the 1897 Plan angle
107°58'30% X Tbeing & point on the
Esast shore.

The distence AX was determi
by triangulation AXY and
measuremnent of baseline XY
on the Hast shore.

"o was set from "IV, /A
and & check made of the work done 1;
by observing the angle ACM
42°46'68" , 8 ¢lose confirmation

of the 1897 Plan sngle 42°47'00".,



ALLAMN BEALE, <IVIL ENGINEER

M COHASSET NARROWS CHANGES (cont) New Monuments & Trisngulation

Working from Point C,
monuments were set at R, S, Q.
Working from Point A,
a new monument wes set at P,

R is on extension of DC

3 1is on extension of AC

@ 1s on extension of NMC

P is on extension of AD .

Trisngulation.....

3tations C,A ,M,N,R,S5,Q,P.
The observed angles adjusted
and balanced are shown in
the adjoining sketeh.

S The direction PB is from
LS830 solution of triangle PDABCS.

=

Brags plugs were set in
gidewalk and curb of new
Cohasset Narrows Brildge

on extension of line

- RCD. BSurvey eatab-
pishing points on
Bridge was mede
temperature 37°F.

7 PR 193]



to existing monuments .
of U.3.EBngineer Dapartmey/.

"ALLAN BEALE, CHVIL ENGINEER

STATE PIER CHANGES.....BOURNE NECK

Ths B&W 1897 lonument nesr the State Pier is now nesar
high water due to topography- and constr on changes,
This mernment and the B&W 1897 monum
at Hog Neck at the 8W-ly end of 7
A BIN 1897

line S 61°00'W,{(which line
these two monuments control)
were gsupported by cennesting
by angles with the B&W 1897
mouument &% Beourne Neck NW.

A witness menumsnt was
ingtalled as shown; also
the layout wes tied by
angle and distance

1897 B&W MONUMENT AT HOG ISTAND 8E.

was supPorted...f-f: R future . :

lagement.... fy triangulaiion as :
shgﬁnmxgsgwffek, Stony Point, E§i\\‘ SEe
"\\. o A ¥ N )
N BE




ALLAN -BEALE, 'CIVIL ENGINEER

1987 SHORHE CONTROL REVISION OF 1897 B & W BOUND&RY- MISGELL&HEOWS

Monuments 8etese.ss :

Two monuments at Mog Island Fast

One monument at State Pler '

Four menuments at Cohaasset Narrows

eese0.811 have bronze plates set in thelr tops, stamped with
1dentification.

To give these menument installations added permanence. portland

gement wag mixed with the sand-gravel backfill.

Monument uncovered.....

At Cohasset Narrows, the B&W 1897 monument at the NE end of
line S 46°40'W, sovered by Rallroad embankment was located

by extending the 1ine from Sial's Point through the monument
at waterline, and the distance ...46.7 feet...measured between
monuments reoorded on plan,

Monument lowered and reseby...

At Black Point, the 1897 B&W monument due to shere erosion
was standing too high for sontinued stability. Retaining its
location, this monument was lowered vertieally two feet, reset.

Sy

Monument lowered and reset.seas DWEMING - oRick i
At Jacob's Neock, on the ghore the directiom i e i A 2/l
monument was high and ungtable; this monument Ba - $ﬁar
was lowered and reset on line with "J" and "A" : :
the B&W 1897 menuments at Jscob's Neck and at J

Hog Island West, before latter was lost. /%m}nﬂﬁﬁmws'agwrmﬂ“ﬁ
The B&W 1897 monument "J" was tied &3 shown . 3 i,

Plsn ChengeS...ess o TS e

In sddition to changes in plan at Hog Islsnd, J

State Pier, and Cchasset Narrows

there was placed on the plan 2an insert of &

. larger scale sketch showing the New Cohasset
ggrrows Bridge locating points of the Boundary
e «

Certain Shore Control Changes dated 1919 and 1923

were found recorded in Warcham Town Records. In

verifying the Wareham plan of 1897 with the

recorded copy of same &t Barnstable Reglstry

of Deeds, the 1919-1923 changes were not

found at Barnstable. These changes are

ghown on the 1937 Plan.
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TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY MASSACHUSETTS TOWHN OF BOURNE

PREFACE.

The westerly part of the town of Sandwich was set off and incorporated as a separate town by the name of Bourne
on April 2, 13884. .

The Bourne~ Falmouth Jine, formerly the Saconcesctt~ Sandwich line, was defined in 1681, and the part of the line
westerly of Hope Spring was defined and established by an Act, March 19, 1280

The Bourne - Plymouth line, formerly the old Plymouth—Sandwich line, was established as early as 1663-4, and again
defined in 1670 and 1684. DBoth the 1670 and 1684 descriptions are very indefinite, license being given to run a portion of
the line “upon what point of the compass they please.”

The Boume - Sandwich tine was established by the act of incorporation of Bournc in 1884.

The water boundary line between Bourne and WareHarn was established by an Act, April 4, 1897, which changed a
portion of the line established by the Harbor and Land Commissicners, under authority of chapter rg6, Aects of 1881

The statutes defining the present boundary lines, the material parts of which are printed at the end of this preface,
are as follows: —

1663—4, February 19, —bounds of Sandwich reported upon by special committee.

té70, June 7,— boundary line of Sandwich entered upon the records.

1681, July 7,—boundary line between Sandwich and Saconeesett established.

1684, October 28, —bounds of Sandwich established.

1580, Chapter 121, —boundary line between Falmouth and Sandwich established.

1884, Chapter 187, — incorporation of Bourne.

18097, Chapter 281, —boundary line between Bourne and Wareham established.

PRESENT BOUNDARIES,

Beginning at corner 1, a point in the center of the Turpentine road, at the corner of Bourne, Falmouth and Sandwich,
ahout 13 feet northwesterly from a rough granite witness monument, marked v r £, standing on the easterly edge of the Turpen-
tine road about 1 1-4 miles northerly from the Hatchville post office (standing beside this witness monument is another rough
granite monument, marked r 3, being the old, original witmess monument); thence north 6¢° 14 west by the town of
Falmouth 13,236 fect to corner 2, a rough granite monument, marked s/, standing near a fence in marshy ground near “ Hope
Spring” at the foot of the wesk bank of the railroad bed of the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railrcad, Woods Holl
branch; thence south 80 08 west by the town of Falmouth 1,996 fect to corner 3 witness monument, a rough graniie monu-
ment, marked r/s, standing in salt marsh near the southeasterly end of Lawrence island, about 100 feet from the southerly shore
and about 370 feet from the northerly shore; thence on the same course by the town of Falmouth about 173 feet to corner
3, a poink at low-water line in Buzzards bay; thence, following the lines as defined by the Harbor and Land Commissioners,
under authority of chapter 196 of the Acts of 1881, 2 plan of which is on file in the office of the Sceretary of the
Commonwealth, to corner 4, an unmarked point in” Buzzards bay, at the corner of Bourne, Falmouth and Marion; thence north-
easterly by the town of Marion about 11,700 feet to corner 3, an unmarked point near Abial's Ledge where 2 line running
southwesterly from corner 6 on a straight line for Abial’'s Ledge intersects the northerly boundary of the town of Marien,
or with said line produced, at the corner of Bourne, Marion and Wareham; thence northeasterly in a straight line by the
town of Warcham about 12,920 feet to corner 6, an unmarked point in the center of the channel between the black buoy
standing on the northcast point of the ledge off the west side of Mashnee island and said island; thence, along the
channel, passing between Hog Neck and Hog island up past Cohasset Narrows, by the town of Wareham, 1o corner 7, an unmarked
point in the channel where a line south 8% east from corner § intersects the channel of Cohasset Narrows; thence north
18° west by the town of Wareham about 2,600 feet to corner 8, a point at the mouth of Red brook and 136 feet due west from
a stone witness monument set on the easterly side of the mouth of said brook, and marked » w; thence northwesterly, as the
channel of Red brook runs, by the town of Wareham, about 1-4 mile to corner g, a point in the channel of Red brock, at the
corner of Bowrne, Plymouth and Wareham, north 61° 5o east, and about 25 feet from a rough granite witness monument,
marked = w r, standing on the westerly bank of Red brook and about zso feet southerly from the bridge over said breok on
the Wareham — Bournedale road:; thence north 61° 5o east by the town of Plymouth 9,154 feet to corner 10, a rough granite
monument, marked r B, standing in the brush about 10 feet from the southwesterly edge of Crowell's cranberry bog (formerly
Gibbs pond), and about 2,300 feet northerly from the Monument club house on the Wareham — Bournedale road ; thence notth
66° 56 east by the town of Plymouth 11,139 fest to corner 11, a drill hole in the top of a rongh bowlder, marked s », standing
on the bank of the southerly side of Great Herving pond, about 75 feet westerly from the center of the outlet of said pond;
thence north 40° 53" east by the town of Plymouth ri,215 [eet to corner 12 witness monument, a rough granite monument, marked
B ¥, standing among bushes on the westerly side of Peaked cliff or “ Peaked Hill,” so called, about zo0 feet northwesterly from the
highest part of the elifl and about soo feet westerly from the edge of the steep bank: thence in the same direction about 430
feet to corner 12, a point at low-water line on the shore of Cape Cod bay: thence running southeasterly along the shore of
said bay, about 8,184 feet to corner 13, a point at low-water line on the shore of Cape Cod bay opposite a witness monument; thence
south 2% 35 west by the town of Sandwich about 500 feet fo corner 13 witness monument, a rough granite monument, marked 5 s,
standing on the northerly edge of a salt marsh, about 230 feet westerly from the fish house belonging to the Boston & Sagamore
Tish Trap Company: thence south 2° 335" west by the town of Sandwich about 7,185 feet to corner a4, a point at the north-
westerly corner of * Freeman's lane,” so called, and the line of the Qld Colony Railroad, north 2® 35" east and 9o feet distant
[rom a witness monument, 2 rough granite monument, marked 5 5, standing on the southeasterly side of * Freeman's lane,”

SHEET A
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about 100 feet southwesterly from the railread bed of the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad, Cape Cod division;
thence to the center of * Freeman's lane " and southerly by the center of the lane by the tewn of Sandwich aboul 1,401 feet
to corner 15, a rough granite monument, marked s B, standing by a wire fence on the southwesterly side of the county road
opposite the center of the lane, and in front of an orchard owned by Watson TFreeman, being south 32° 33" west and 1,311
feet distant from the above-mentioned witness monument to corner 14: thence south 12° 17 west by the town of Sandwich
17,804 feet to corner 16, a rough granite monument, marked & s, standing on the northerly side of the Sandwich and Pocasset
road opposite the northerly end of the old “ Turpentine road;” thence southerly along the center of the * Turpentine read,” by
the town of Sandwich about 30,093 feet to the point of beginning
All courses given in this description arc true bearings.

ROAD AND LINE STONES.

Between the corners as above described, intermediate line-bounds, which may or may. not be exactly on the true line,
are found at the following points, but with the exception of three bounds, they have not been determined.

Between corners 1 and 2, roadstone on the westerly side of the County road.

Between corners z and 3, roadstone on the casterly side of a road near the coast line.

Between corners 8 and ¢, 2 linestone on the southerly side of the house of Theodore Lyman, about 380 feet east-
erly from Red brook, and a roadstone on the westerly side of the Bourne - Wareham road,

‘Between corners g and o, roadstone on the southwesterly side of Sandy Pond road.

Between corners 10 and 11, roadstones on the easterly side of the Cedarville - Bournedale road, on the casterly side of
a wood-road, on the southerly side of a woad-road, on the easterly side of Hunters Brook road, and on the casterly side of the
Sandwich read.

On the Bourne - Falmouth line, the roadstonc on the westerly side of the County road has been determined.

On the Bourne - Plymouth line, the roadstones on the southwesterly side of the Sandy Pond road and on the easterly
side of the Cedarville— Bournedale road have been determined.

Sheet 1 15 a plan showing the boundary lines of the town of Bourne. The locations of the corners or points of
intersection of the boundary lines have been determined by triangulation. The town lines are shown in black, and the scheme
of triangulation by which their location was determined is shown in red.

The corners are numbeved in sequence around the town from left to right, beginning with the most southerly comer.
The principal triangulation stations are shown by name as well as number, and the stations are numbered approximately in
the order of their importance. The names of stations not described are given in the index table, and lines extending towards
stations beyond the limits of the sheet have letters of reference to show to what stations they are directed.

Natural or water boundaries are taken from actual surveys plotted on a large seale and reduced to the scale of this plan,
Copies of the large scale plans are on file at the office of the Commission.

Shest z gives the geographical positions in latitude and longitude of all the corners and pr1nc1pal stations used as
points of control, together with the azimuths, back azimuths, true bearings and distances between them.

The triangulation ‘of this survey is based on that of the U. S, Coast and Geodetic Survey. We are much indebted w0
the officers of that survey for assistance in many ways in connection with the adjustment of the triangulation system.

The projection is based on the " Clarke Spheroid” and the astronomical data adopted by the U. 5. Coast and Geo-
detic Survey in 1880,

Following the position tables arc given descriptions of triangulation stations and corners, together with a topographical
sketch of each cormer. The hali-tone cuts indicate the character of the bounds and their immediate surroundings, and help to
1dent|fv them.

The wsual form of conventional signs to represent the topography in the vicinity of each bound is adopted, and corre-
sponds practically with the style adopted by the topographical conference held in Washington, D. C,, in 180z,

The principal field work for this ailas was executed between the years 1887 and 1889 by C. H. Van QOrden and
Eugene E. Peirce, and the present bounds have been examined and topographical descriptions revised during the years 1897
and 1399

Additional information and data pertzining te the survey may be obtained upon application at the office of the
Commission.

Deswoxo FivzGerarp,

) Topographical
Avrrer E. Burtoy, 3 Swurvey

Frank W. Hopepon, | Commissionars.

Hexaey B, Woon, Chiss Engincer.

SHEET B




TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY

MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF BOURNE

STATUTES DEFINING THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE TOWN
OF BOURNE.

Cuarree 187, Acts or 1334,
AN ACT TO INCORPORATE THE TOWN OF BOURNE.
[DEFLNG CORNERS 13-16-0.]

# % ® Al he torritory now  within the twn of Sandwich, com-
prised within the following limits, that is e say-— Begioning av ' Peaked Hill",
5o called, situate on the shores of Cape Cod bay, at the boundary lne of the towns
of Plymouth and Sandwich, snd runping southeasetly along the shore of said bay
two thoysand scven hundred and twenty-cighe yards: thence southerly in 2 steaighe
ling, to the nortlwwest corner of " Freeman's Lane,” so called, and the lne of the
011 Colony Railroad; thenee southerly, in a straight line o the junction of
Pocassee road aud Turpentine road, so called; whence southerly, by the center of
Turpentine road, to the dividing line between the towns of Sandwich and Falmouth ;
thence, by that hne, to Buzzard's bay; thence, by Buzzard's bay, to the dividing
line of the twns of Sandwich, Warcham, and Plymouth; thence by the line dividing
the towns of Sandwich and Plymowmh, o the paine of beginning. —is hereby incor-

* %

[Approved April 2, 1884,

porated iato a towa by the nsme of Bouenc:  *

BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN SANDWICH AND SACONEESETY
ESTABLISHED.
{DEFINING CORNERS 3, 2]

The Court grants that the dividing line between the wowiship of Sandwich
and Saconcczett shall be at a plice commonly called Hopes Sponge, a linde o the
southward of Pocasser Meck, and thence casterly by a straight, square line inte the
woods, heing Saconcesett northerly bounds, and the casterly bounds of the Chris-
tian Indians lands, and those within the said bounds lable to do such duty at
Saconeestit as is requisite to be performed for the good of that socicty there.

[Fulp 7, 2681,

i Cuapter 121, Acts oF 1380,
AN ACT TO ESTABLISH A BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN THE TOWNS
QF FALMOLUTH AND SANDWICH.
(DEFINING CORNERS @, 3

% % &  The boundary line betwesn the wowns of Falmouth and Sand-
wich, at and westerly of Llope Spring, is lereby. defined and established as
follows, to wit:—said line shall begin at Hope Sprng; thence north cighty-cight
degrees forty minutes west o 4 stone maonument on Lawronce Island; thence by

the same course to Dugzard’s bay, = % %

[Appromed March t9. 1880,

Coarter 231, Acrs or 1oy
AN ACT TO LESTAELISH A CERTAIN BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN
THE TOWNS OF BOURNE AND WAREHAM.
[DEFINING CORNERS 593

# % % Duginning a0 the stone monument ocar the Rod brook bridge,
on the west side of said breok a fow rods south of the road leading from Sand-
wich to Wareham, ar the corner of the towns of Plymouth, Bourne and Warcham ;
thenee southeasterly as she channel of sail brook runs, to its mouch o a point one
hundred and hifty-six feer due wese from a sione monument set on the easterly side
of the mouth of 2aid brook; thence south, eighteen degrecs exst, across the flat or
bar, to the channel; thenee, by the chanmel, down past Cohasser Narrows as the chan-
nel runs, passing bewween Hog island and Mog neck, and thence by the chanmel
1w a point in the centor of the channel between the black buoy standing on the
notiheast point of the ledge off the west nde of Mashnec island, and said island
thenoe southwesterly, i a straight line for Abials ledge, unil said line istersects
with the sortherly bowndary line of the wwwn of Madon, or with said boundary Yiae

produced  * % &
[ Approvesd Aprst 14, 307,

PLYMOUTH COLONY COURT RECORDS,
(DEFRING CORNERS o120

The Court having appointcd Mr. Thomas Fhinckley, Thomas Dexter, Senir.,
and Mr. Constant Southworth to setle the bounds berween Plymouth and Sand-
wich, these are to certify, that the men above mentioned have, with the concurrence
of the agenis of the towns abovessid, agreed and detcrmingd the bounds o be as
followeth, viz @ that the towa of Sandwich shall run fhree quarters of a mile from
any part of the ience of Jebn Ellis Wis fcld, between Ne house and the sea, upon
what point of the compass they please; and at the end thereol, to pitch their stake,
and thence to rep a pottheast line to the ses, and 2 sonthwest ling ints the woods.
only in case a southwest Une from said stake shall eur off any part of the Herring
river, to deprive the wen of Sandwich of the beasliz of the alewives, that then the
sad line shall run more wesbward, w0 clear the sald rver in o the town of Sand
wich, Ta witness whereof, they have hereuato set their hands, this ninetcenth Jay
of Febmary, 1663,

THOMAS HINCKLEY,
THOMAS DEXTER,
CONSTANT SOUTHWORTH,

[Fume 7, rby0.®
" fame wordlog as repoan of 1943-1 which docz not appear be hawe baen sceonlok G0 Ko,

BOUNDS OF SANDWICH CESTABLISHED.
Flymouy Conowy Recoens.

[LEFINING CORNERS d-r2.)

The, Court grants that the township of Sandwich shall e Fom tie picked
<liil at the seaside by the same line as Piymouth bounds are run, from said cfiff
unul it comes 1o the Red brook, alios Stony river, and then the said brook o be

the bonnd undl it comes o the sale warer bagy.

[Qetobar 28, 1684
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TOWN BOUNDARY SURYEY

MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF BOURNE

GEQGRAPHICAL FOSITIONS OF TOWN CORNERS.

| CORMER LATITUDE LONGITUDE IT% AZIMUTH BACK AZIMUTH | TRUE SEARING | METEE';ST“NGEFEET
| I 80ume Faa‘moafn SQandwich 'E' | NB S W "_ | Asat 15
"TY Bourne — Falmouth—Sandwioh (WM.) | 41° 38 44.17" 70° 84 06.04" 2|0 45 847 290° 43 46"\ N 68 14 W. | 40389 {325/
42‘ Bourne — Falmouth | 41 29 3054 |70 36 4947 " 86 08 07 260 07 50 S &0 08 W 608.5 1986
3 | Bourne — Falmouth 2 (W) L4139 2706 ' 70 87 1538 3 Seme direotion | B | Abour 175
_3 Bourne — Falmouth 2 [ o | 7 .Thence westerly | fo 2 point in | Bozzards bay I
{ 4 | Bovrns — Falmauth — Marion . | 5 | Thence nor'esst- erfy o @ point | in Byzzards bay |near Ablafs Ledge.
U & | Bourne — Marion — Wareham | § | Thence nor'east- | erly fo 2 point | in the centfer | ofthe chan- nelof Buz-
| | zards bay be- | tween the black | buoy and Mash- | | nee isfond. |
_6: Bowrne — Wareham 3 'Z Follows the cen- | for of the chan- | nel between Hog | Meck and |Hogf'sfand
Y - B [ - | o poin near | the entrance to | Cohasset Nar- | rows.
7 | Boyrne — Warcham 2 3 8 Thence | northwesterly Vio o point at | the mouth | of Red
| I _ _|__bmok 156 fact | dus west from | & witness mony- | ment. | |
'_éi Bourne — Warsham 1 - ] 9| Foflows the | channel of Red | brogk to 8 point  opposite the ' witness
| a __ T e monament, I | B Sy o _|
"8 | Bourne - Wareham | (W.M.) 41 45 3549 | 70 87 4546 | 8| 184 42 52 | 3/4 42 45 |W. 45 47 W.| 3581 1158
_9 Bourne — Plymouth — Wareham . B |‘W§J-| |8, i 5 W__ :A.sm 25 |
0" Bourne = Plymouth—Wareham (W) | 4/ 45 4654 | 70 37 59.32 10| 241 59 06| 62 00 i7 M. 81 59 £ | 271977 | 9178
| 10 | Bourme—Plymauth 3 4l 46 2042 | 70 30 f238|J 246 56 10| 66 57 40 | N 66 56 £ | 38952 | 11138
{1 | Boarne — Plymovih 2 |4/ 47 1220 | 70 83 6740 |15 | 220 52 69| 40 54 04| N 40 58 £, 84185 | 11215
ﬁ! Bowrne — Plymouth | (WM.) ' 47 48 35897 | 70 82 2047 |i2 | Same direction | | st 450
12 Bourne — Plymouth 1 . | /3 Folfowa the shom of Caps | Cod bay to 3 |pomf oppo- | |s:fe the
| | | witness  monu- | | ment.
13 _Bourne — Sandwich - 78 I 8 285w J foout 500 |
;3 Bourne—Sandwich | (WAl.) | 4/ 47 2884 | 70 81 (184 |/4| 2 35 06|/82 85 03|65 2 35 W. 2275 7275 |
¥ | Bourne—Sandwich 2 (W) 41 45 1704 ‘70 & 1647 |44 | | | N 235 E At 80
{4 Bourne — Sandwich 2 15 | Follows | the center of | Freemans ."ane_l | Aboot 1407
(74| Bourng = Sandwich 2 (WM.) {75 a2 85 o2 |212 82 5618 82 83 W. 3097 3/
| 5 | Bourne—Sandwich 8 4l 48 0612 70 31 2548 |16 2 17 04 | (92 16 8/ |8 /2 17 W. 54267 | 17804 )
16 | Bourne—Sandwich 4 L 47 48 142570 82 1543 | 1 | Follows the con- | ter - of Turpen- | fine road.
* WML = WITRESS MOhuNENT,
GEOGRAPHICAL FOSITIONS OF TRIANGULATION STATIONS.
NAME OF STATION LATITUDE LONGITUBE I AZIMUTH I BACK AZIMUTH { TO STATION METERSD lml_%?;immms '
|1 | pine it 414 81.126" 70° 88 586081 211° 58 36.0°] 88 08 20.8"1 Shootfying | 184938 4265878
_I s | 175 08 52.8 | 355 67 53.4 | Manemat | 24386, | 4.387143
2 | Bowrmes Hilf |41 44 00818 | 70 29 11627 | 158 03 37.6 | 837 59 265 | Manomet | 282180 | 4.365825
. ' __I 265 08 424 83 28 042 | Mill Hilf 40588.2 | 4608345 '
&  Deer Horn 4} 39 87.856 70 85 22052 | 199 47 262 19 48 20.7 | Pine Hil _' 5637.8 | a.785714 |
' ) ' | 19 05 338 /99 04 446 | Falmouth 78206 | 3864548
4 | Fisl Rock 4445 17008 | 70 82 20.310 |298 20 316 148 P2 48.2 | Bourmes Hill 4854.8 | 3.006001
i 23 56 00.3 208 54 54.9 | Pine Hil 56020 | 8.748343
| 5 Sandwich Cong'l Charch | 41 45 2835 | 70 30 0044 | 286 07 9l 108 10 34. | Scorfon Neck 7878.6 | 3.88528
837 18 42. | 157 20 /4. | Bournes Hill | 29265 | 346685
6 | Tarkile Hill | 41 46 1468/ | 70 88 45.885 | 281 14 02. | 101 18 8. | Fiat Reck 90819 | 2.058177 |
| | 3/6 05 42. | /36 06 53. | Pins Hil 95717 | 3980992 |




TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY MASSACHUSETTS TOWN OF BOURNE

DESCRIPTIONS OF TRIANGULATION STATIONS.

1. Puor Hin  This station is situated on Telegraph or Pine hill, in the castern part of Bourne, about 2 3-4 miles
easterly from Wenaumet station, New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad. Since the station was originally occupied, |
a flagpole has been erected which stands 24 inches north 71° east from the station. The triangulation point is a drill bole in
the top of a brown stone momument 4 x 4 inches in section, which projects about z 1-2 inches above the surface of the
ground and is marked To rcach the station, follow the Sandwich - Pocasset road easterly from the Wenaumet station,
New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad, about 3 miles to its junction with the Forestdale or Snake Pond road; thence
northeasierly about -2 mile to a cart path leading to the left; thence along the cart path about 3-4 of a mile to another
path leading to the right: thence along this latter path about 200 feet to the station,

2. DBourwss Hice. This station is situated about one mile southwesterly from Spring Hill post office. It is in oak
woods northwest of an old observatory, which is on a summit loeally known as Telegraph hill. The triangulation point
is a drill hole in the top of a [reestone monument which projects about 3 inches above the surface of the ground and is
marked To reach the station, follow the road which leads from Main street, between the Willlam Hamblin estate and
" thence along a road leading

the house of Alice R. Cook, southerly about 1 1-4 miles to a guide post marked  Telegraph hill
to the right about 1.4 of a mile to the station.

3. Desr Horx. This station is situated in the southern part of Bourne about 1 3-4 miles southeasterly {rom Cataumet |
station, New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad, and about one mile southeasterly from the junction of the *Seraggy
road” with the County road at Red brook. The triangulation point iz marked by a marble monument about & inches in |
height and 5 1-4 x 3 1-4 inches in section, marked on the top The underground mark is an inverted flower-por with a
hole in the bottom for the “center.” The hill is the highest in the vicinity and is approached by a cart path which leads
from the junction of the above-mentioned roads. This cart path is 50 badly overgrown with brush that it can only he traveled
on foot.

4. Frat Rogk. This station is situated on the summit of “Signal hill™ in the northeasterly part of the town of |
Bourne. The triangulation point is marked by a dreill hole in a fat rock, whose top is about level with the surface of
the ground. South 51° west (magnetic} about 25 feet is the center of a large bowlder 4 feet in height, measuring about 6 x 6
feet. To reach the station from Sagamore, follow the wood-road which leads southerly from Main street past the casterly side
of the cemetery and by several woodroads leading right and left, about 1 1-4 miles; thence southerly about zso feet to

the station.

SHEET 3
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TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY

MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF BOURNE

DESCRIPTIONS OF TOWN CORNERS.

CORNER 1,

Locanox. — The corner is situated in the center of the
“Turpentine road” where sald road crosses the northern
boundary line of Falmouth, about 1 1-4 miles northerly from
Hatchville post office, and about 15 feet northwesterly from
the witness monument on the easterly side of the road.

Mark. — The witness mark is 2 rough granite monument
4.5 feet in height, and 1o x 13 inches in section.  The letter
F is cut on the southwest face,  en the northwest face, and
s on the southeast face. There is another rough granite
monument about 6 inches easterly from the witness monu-
ment 2.9 feet In height, and 3 x 10 1-2 inches in section.
The letter r is cut on the scuthwest face, and s on the
northeast face. {This last-mentioned monument is the original
stong used Dbefore the incorporation of the town of Bourne.}

Dizzerions. — From the HMatchville post office, which is
located at the house of Silas Flatch, follow southwesterly
aleng the TFlatchville—North Falmouth read about goo feet
to the old * Turpentine road” which leads northerly; thence
northerly by said Turpentine road about 1 -4 miles to the
corner,

CORNER 2.

Locationw. — The corner is situated near the west side of
a fence at the foot of the west side of the embankment of
the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railread, Woods
Haole branch, a little south of Pocasset Neck and near “ Hope
Spring.”

Mazx.-—The corner mark is a rough granite monument
3.1 feet in height, and 6 1-2 x 12 1-2 inches in section.
The letters r/e are cut on the cast face

Dirrenions. — From the roadstone on the westerly side
of the County road, about 230 feet westerly from the house
of James West, follow the County road northeasterly about
550 fect to a cart path leading westerly; thence along the
cart path about 1,100 [eel, crossing the railread, to the corner.

CoRNER 3.

Location.— The corner is situated at low-water mark on
the shore of Megansett harbor, about i-2 mile nerth from
Megansett village, and south 30° o8 west {rom a witness
monument situated in salt marsh on the southeasterly end of
Lawrence island, about 100 feet from the southerly shore
and about 370 feet from the northerly shore.

Marx, — The witness mark is a rough granite monument
4.7 feet in height, and § x 13 inches in scction. The letiers
¥/e are cut on the east face. The letters w/s were formerly
cut on the cast face and later the letter B was cut over the s,

CORNER 4.

Locariox. — The corner is a point on the general divi-
sion line of tideswater in Buzzards bay, as established by the
Harbor and Land Commissioners, under autherity of chapter
196 of the Acts of 1891, about 18,750 feet westerly from the
witnegs monument to corner 3 on Lawrence island. It is at
the corner of Bourne, Falmouth and Marion.

CORNER §.

Locariox. — The corner is situated in Buzzards bay at
a polnt near Abial's ledge where a straight line running
southwesterly from corner &'intersects the northeely boundary
line of the town of Marion, or the said boundary line pro-
duced, and is unmarked.

CoORNER 6.

Locamion. — The corner is situated at a point in the
center of the channel between the black buoy standing on
the northeast pomt of the ledge off the west side of Mash-
nee island and sald island, and is unmarked.

CORNER 7.

Locatron. — The corner is situated in the channel near
the enirance to Cohassct Narrows, at a point where a line
south 18° east from corner & intersects the channel, and is
unmarked.

CORNER 8.

Lacarion. — The corner is siwated in the channel of Red
brook at its moutl, 156 feet due west from a witness monu-
ment on the easterly side of the mouth of said brook, stand-
ing in salt marsh.

CoRNER 8 (w.M.)

Locamiox. — The witness mark is situated on the point
of land where Red brook joins Buttermilk bay, abour 25
feet east of the line of high water, and about 1200 feet sonth
of the road between Wareham and Sandwich at a pont
opposite cstates of R. R. Holmes and Z. B. Godirey.

Marx. — The witness mark is a rough, irregularly-shaped
gramite monument 4.0 feet in height, and averaging § x 10
inches in section. It is unletiered.

Direcriows.— From a point en the Warcham—Sandwich
roadl where Ree brook crosses the same follow the road
casterly about 400 leet to the entrance to the estate of R. R.
Helmes ; thence turn southeasterly and southerly passing the
house and barn on the right, and following a cartpath through
the pincs to its end at the line of high water and edge of
pines; thence follow the bank about 250 feet further in a
southerly direction to the witness mark.

SHEET &




TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY MASSACHUSETTS TO TOWN OF BOURNE

CGORNER 1. CORNERS 6.7.& 8.

. BOURNE .
T

PLYMOUTH

FALMOUTH

Seale cbout FOOC 726t Yo o irch.

GORNER 2.

Aczle 4000 fest toan inch

CORNERS 8.&9.

PLYMOUTH
JFeole cbout FOO FEst Yo o e

GORNER 3. WARE HAM

Scale 300 feet to an inch,

ol DV ST

TEARER CU. APATON,

SHEET 4



TOWN BOUNDARY SURVEY

MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF BOURNME

CORNER 0.
Location. —The corner is situated in the channel of
Red brook, opposite to and 25 feet distant from a witness
monurnegnt,

CORNER g (W.3M.)

Location, — The witness monument stands in salt marsh
on the westerly bank of Red brook about 250 [eet southerly
from the bridge over the brook, on the Bournedale— Warcham
road. It is south 61° 59" west and about 375 feet distant from
a linestone standing near the westerly side of Theodore
Lyman's house.

Mark, — The witness mark is a rough granite monument
4 fect in height and 8 x & inches In section. The letter »
is cut on the south face, w on the west face, and ¢ on the
novth face.

CoORNER 10,

Locatiox. — The corner is situated in brush, about 1o
feet from the southwesterly edge of Crowell’s cranberry bog
fformerly Gibb's pond), and about 120 fect westerly lrom the
most southerly corner of said bog, and about 330 feet north-
easterly from a road leading northerly from the Bournedale—
Wareham road,

Mare. — The comner mark is a rough granite monu-
ment 3.8 feet in height, and Sxrz inches in section. The
letter » 1s cut on the south face, and » on the north face.

Direcrioxs. — From the Monument club house on the
northerly side of the Bournedale— Warebam road, follow the
road westerly about 280 feet to its junction with a road
leading northerly: thence northerly along said road, passing
Ellis pond on ihe right, about 2,300 feet; thence nerth-
easterly about 330 feet to the corner.

CORNER 11.

Locatigx. — The corner is situated on the southerly
shore of Great Herring pond, about 150 leet northerly {rom
Sandy Pond road, about 75 feet westerly from the middle
of the outlet of the pond, and about 580 feet westerly from
Lake avcnue, the Bournedale — Cedarville road.

Marx. —The corner mark is a rough bowlder meas-
uring about 2x3x3 (eet, having a drill hole in the top.
The letters 5 ¢ are cut on the northerly face

Digecrione, — From  the junction of the Sandy Pond
road with the Bournedale— Cedarville road, follow the former
about 6oo feet: thence northerly about 150 feet to the bound.

CORNER 12.

Locatiow, — The corner is situated on the shore of Cape
Cod bay, north 40° 53° cast and about 450 feet distant from
4 witness monument.

CORNER 12 (W.M.)

Locamion. — The witness monument stands on the west-
erly slope of “TPeaked CLff” in thick brush, about 1o0c fect
westerly from the steep bank of the cliff, and about zoo feet
northwesterly from the highest part of the clifi.

Marx. — The witness mark is a rough grapite monu-
ment 4.8 leet in height, and 5 1-2 % 10 inches in section.
The letter » is cut on the north face, and & on the south face.

Direcriors. — From the junction of Beach avenue with
the Sagamore — Plymouth road, lollow the latter northwesterly
about 1-4 of a mile to its junction with 2 road leading north-
easterly; thence by the lastmentioned road about 1-2 mile
to its junction with a road leading northwesterly and south-
casterly; thence notthwesterly by the last-mentioned road
about 500 fest to a cart path leading northerly; thence along
the cart path about 2,000 feet, passing a cart path on the left;
thence northeasterly about 35 feet to the witness monument,

CORNER 13.

Location. — Fhe corner is situated on the shore of
Cape Cod bay north 2° 37 east and about s00 fect distant
from a witness monument.

CORNER 13 (W.M.)

Locsmion, — The witness monument stands in beach
grass, about 273 feet from the water, near the northerly edge
of a salt marsh, and about 250 feet westerly from a house
owned by the Boston and Sagamore Fish Trap Company.

Marx. — The witness mark is a rough granite monu-
ment 4 feet in height, and 10 x 14 inches in section, The
letter » 18 cut on the west face, and s on the ecast face

Dirrcrions.— From the junction of the “Shore road”
with the Sagamore —Plvmouth road, about one mile north
from Sagamore railroad station, follow the “Shore road”
about z,000 feet, passing two roads leading to the left, to a
road leading to the salt marsh on the right; thence along
the last-mentioned road about 1,400 feet; thence southeast-
erly across the salt marsh, about 1,100 feet to the witness
monument.
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CORNER 14.

Location. — The corner is situated at the northwest cor-
ner of Freemans lane at its junction with the location line
of the New York, New Haven 2nd Hartford Railroad,
Cape Cod division, and a2bout go feet north of the wit-
ness monument.

CORNER 14 (W. M.)

Location.— The witness monument is on the easterly
side of Freeman's lane, about 85 feet from its junction with
the railroad location and was evidently designed to be at
the peoint of intersection of the line from corner t3, through
corner 14, with the extension of the center line of Free-
man's lane.

Mark. —The witness mark is 2 rough granite monu-
ment 4.3 feet in height, and 12x13 inches in section, and
is marked B 2.

CORNER 15,

Locamion.— The corner is siluated beside the northwest-
erly side of a wire lence, on the southwesterly side of the
County road, in front of Watson Freeman's orchard, about
one mile casterly from the Sagamore railroad station.

Mark.— The corner mark s a rough granite monument
3.8 fect in height, and 11 1-2x 13 1-2 inches in section. The
letter » 13 cut on the northwest face, and s on the southeast
face.

CORNER 16.

Locamox. —The corner is situated about 7 feet north-
erly from the traveled part of the Pocasset and Sandwich
road, about half way between the two villages and opposite
the northerly end of the * Turpentine road”.

Mark.—The corner mark is a rough granite monu-
ment 4.3 feet in height, and 10 1-2x 2 1-2 inches in section.
The letter » is cut on the west face, and s on the east face.
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CORNER 3 (LOOKING NORTHEASTERLY) —I8%6 CORMER 3 (W. M.=—LOCKING HORTHWESTERLY) = 1284,

LORNER | {LOOKING KORTHEASTERLY)—153¢
SPURNE +: FALMCU Tiem SAHOWICH,

CORMER 3 (W M.~ LDOWING NORTHEASTERLYY — IB%, COANEA 15 {LCORING NORTHEASTERLY) — 1896
BEURHE— FLIWOUTH = WaRE LY

CORKRER 12 (W, M, — LODEING HORTHERLY) = r&56.

CORNER 13 {LOOKIRG SOUTHEASTERLY ) — 120, COANER 16 (LCTHING EASTERLY) — 1394
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